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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 3:48 PM
To: 'jd@saberogv.com'
Cc: Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD; 'Tucker, 

Shelly'
Subject: FW: yates fed 009
Attachments: 008.jpg; 009.jpg; 010.jpg

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'jd@saberogv.com'

Dade, Randy, EMNRD Delivered: 1/20/2016 3:49 PM

Patterson, Heather, EMNRD Delivered: 1/20/2016 3:49 PM

Morales, Tony, EMNRD Delivered: 1/20/2016 3:49 PM

'Tucker, Shelly'

Mr. Machacek, 
 
I am with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division in Artesia, New Mexico. One of our field inspectors came across 
what appears to be produced fluid releases at two sites operated by Sabre Oil & Gas. Please contact the District 2 office 
to discuss requirements for reporting and remediation of these sites. I will send the 2nd site photos in a separate email.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575‐748‐1283 X108 
C: 575‐626‐0857 
F: 575‐748‐9720 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Morales, Tony, EMNRD  
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 7:15 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD 
Subject: yates fed 009 
 
 MR. BRATCHER 
 
FYI. 
 
YATES FEDERAL 009 TANK BATTERY 30‐015‐01027‐00‐00 32.59656/104.31710 SABER OIL STAINING AROUND TANK 
BATTERY.  APPEARED TO HAVE NO LINING IN CONTAINMENT. 
 
 
Tony Morales, Compliance Officer 
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EMNRD‐OCD 
811 S. First St. 
Artesia, NM  88210 
575‐748‐1283 ext. 106 
575‐703‐0233 (cellular) 
Tony.Morales@state.nm.us 
 
     
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 
 
008.jpg 
009.jpg 
010.jpg 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e‐mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
attachments.  Check your e‐mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 


